Carolina Rook

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 7:48 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Christina Ferguson; Traci Dawson; Justin Hogue; Jason Henness; Megan Marasco;

Carolina Rook

~ Subject: Board Consideration: Membership Changes to the Mental Health and Developmental

Advisory Committee

Hi Mary and Ken,

On behalf of the Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Advisory Committee, | am requesting the following

changes in membership:

Term membership:

Kristi Long (set to term 5/30/22)
Rich Geist (set to term 5/30/23)
Alexis Avery (set to term 5/30/22)
Lyvonne Avery (set to term 5/30/22)

Reappointments: expiration 2025
Megan Ramos, Chair

Tim Svenson

Patrice Qualman, Vice Chair
Robert Porath

Update list of staff (other listed staff can be removed)
Jason Henness, Behavioral Health Director

Traci Dawson, Quality and Compliance Manager

Kim Morehouse, Utilization Management Specialist Ill
Lisa Dillman, Utilization Management Specialist Il
Chelsea Randall, Developmental Disabilities Manager
Tiffany Cogwell, Peer Support

Robert Naylor, Supported Housing Coordinator

Carolina and Keri, please add this to next week’s Board Agenda, suggested language:

“Approve changes to the Mental Health and Developmental Advisory Committee”.

Thanks,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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